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The Church of St. Lawrence, with a nave and chancel, is on the top
of a hill. It was restored in 1869, and is described in Arch. Camb.
v, xiv, 46. The porch is on the south; the west window has been
modernised; it seems to have been square-headed. There is an old
square font, chamfered off, below. By the side of the altar is an
early 18th century slab to the Lloyds of Thorn. At the west is an
interesting bell-cote, which is crenellated. It is divided for two
bells; only one is in position; it is supported by three sets of
treble corbels. There are two openings on the west, and one on each
of the other sides. These openings are built of long stones with
short ones above. The result is extremely effective, somewhat
resembling Saxon work. The old name of the place was JORBADESTON.




